

6 Ridge St, North Sydney, NSW 2060 p. +61 2 8458 1300 | e. info@rmkcrew.com.au <u>rmkcrew.com.au</u>

## A LITTLE BIT ABOUT ME

Over the past three years I've been working within the film and television industry as an assistant director, I have been lucky enough to work on a variety of projects ranging from feature films, short films, commercials, web series, and television series.

## EDUCATION

- VICTORIAN COLLEGE OF THE ARTS Bachelor of Film & Television 2016 - 2018
- UNIVERSITY OF QUEENSLAND Bachelor of Business Mgt. / Film & Television 2015
- ROCHEDALE STATE HIGH SCHOOL Year Twelve Certificate 2013

## THINGS I LIKE

Coffee	Design
Netflix	Sports
Pinterest	Photography
Cinema	Reading
Fitness	Poetry Hiking
Music	Film
Pizza	Puns
Vimeo	

### THINGS I'M GOOD AT

RESUME

**ASSIST ANT DIREC T OR** 

- - Producing
  - **Graphic Design**

## am

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 - 2019 **RUBYENTERTAINMENT** 

1st & 2nd Assistant Director

Working on Season 2 of cult comedy Channel 7 television series: *Rostered On* as 2nd Assistant Director, managing the cast and extras, and assisting in the management of crew and shooting schedule.

Also working on sketch-comedy web series: Internment as 1st Assistant Director, managing cast and crew, and organising locations and equipment.

2017 - 2020 FREELANCE 1st Assistant Director

Contracting for various production houses on commercials, web-series, feature films, short films and more.

Production houses include *Fellini Productions, Crispy Yoghurt Productions,* and *Electric Street.* 

2014 - 2016 SA X SUSPENSION

Media Assistant

Asset designer and content writer for magazine advertisements, social media, and other online platforms.

Responsible for the photography, and videography, as well as post-production and editing.

# am

## CREDITS

2019

ROSTERED ON | TV Series 2nd Assistant Director Directed by Ryan Chamley Produced by Ruby Entertainment

INTERNMENT | Web Series 1st Assistant Director Directed by Andrew Mills Produced by Ruby Entertainment

## UNDERGARMENT

OD Y SSEY S | Web Series 1st Assistant Director Directed by Alex Thompson, Harrison Lane, and Thomas Kerrigan Produced by Rachel Wilson

## FRIENDS OF MINE | Short

1st Assistant Director Directed by Andréas Giannopoulos Produced by Braiden Asciak

## VIC T ORIAN ABORIGINAL LEGAL SER VICES | TVC

1st Assistant Director Directed by Daniel King Produced by Fellini Productions

2018

## NO SUCH THING AS

**MONSTERS** | Feature Film 1st Assistant Director Directed by Daniel King Produced by Fellini Productions

RESUME